
From: Jessica Lally
To: jason jkihomes.com
Cc: Rachael Stevie (CD); Hanson, Sydney (DAHP)
Subject: Re: Shoreline Review: Shoreline Exemption SX-21-00006 - McNeeley
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 11:39:05 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

 
Thank you for the additional information and photos. Given the amount of previous ground
disturbance and small footprint of the proposed structure, Yakama Nation CRP would be
satisfied with having an inadvertent discovery protocol in place as opposed to full sruvey.
Please be aware that this does not negate any request from DAHP--the proponent will need to
reach out to Sydney Hanson separately.

Jessica Lally
Yakama Nation Archaeologist
Cultural Resources Program
509-865-5121 x4766

From: jason jkihomes.com <jason@jkihomes.com>
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 4:31 PM
To: Jessica Lally
Cc: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Subject: Re: Shoreline Review: Shoreline Exemption SX-21-00006 - McNeeley
 
Jessica Lally,

Thank you for speaking with Mr. McNeely, we have included some pictures of the area of the
proposed small out building with an outline of the proposal.

Please feel free to let us know if you would like or need more information in order to
complete your evaluation of this proposed site.

Thank You,

Jason Adams 

From: Jessica Lally <Jessica_Lally@Yakama.com>

mailto:Jessica_Lally@Yakama.com
mailto:jason@jkihomes.com
mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:Sydney.Hanson@dahp.wa.gov


Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 7:58 AM
To: jason jkihomes.com <jason@jkihomes.com>
Cc: Josh McNeeley <josh@mcneeleymfg.com>; Rachael Stevie (CD)
<rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: Re: Shoreline Review: Shoreline Exemption SX-21-00006 - McNeeley
 
Hi Jason,

I spoke with Mr. McNeely yesterday. I asked him to provide extra details regarding previous
disturbance as well as photos if possible. From there, we can determine if a site visit is
necessary. 

Jessica

From: jason jkihomes.com <jason@jkihomes.com>
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 12:33:14 PM
To: Jessica Lally
Cc: Josh McNeeley; Rachael Stevie (CD)
Subject: Re: Shoreline Review: Shoreline Exemption SX-21-00006 - McNeeley
 
Jessica,
I am Jason Adams and I have been hired by Mr Mcneely as a consultant to assist with the
permits required for him to remove a building violation from a previous owner. A major
portion of the work involved includes rehabilitation of the area that is directly under and
adjacent to the unpermitted storage structures. We are very willing and open to work with all
of the associated agencies including the Yakima Nation in order to get this property back to a
suitable and sustainable ecosystem.

The location of the proposed new storage shed is directly adjacent to the road which was
previously excavated into the hillside many years ago.

I would really like to be able to have a meeting regarding this in order to find out more about
the survey you are requesting and what is all involved. 

Would it be possible to schedule a site visit with you at the location, in order for all of us to
better understand what we are looking to build and where, and also so that we can get a full
understanding of the survey request?

I am available at anytime as this project is my top priority.

Please feel free to call me at any time to dicsuss.
425-518-8786



We appreciate your help and acknowledge the historic value that our lands contain, and it is
our goal to work closely with everyone in this matter to preserve and maintain the area as
much as possible.

Thank You,
Jason Adams 


